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Replace CoC-1029 Amd 3 tech specs

SUMMARY

Emailed CoC-1029 Amendment 3 Technical Specifications, Revision 9.
The only change is the change from “TC” to “DSC” in the definition for TRANSFER OPERATIONS on Page 1-2.

Continue on Page 2

ACTION REQUIRED (IF ANY)

Verify changes.
Add the updated 1029 Amendment 3 version R9 Tech Specs to ADAMS.

Continue on Page 3
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Ruffin, Steve
%

From: SHAW Don (AREVA) <don.shaw@areva.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 4:03 PM

To: Ruffin, Steve

Cc: Sampson, Michele; Davis (SFST), Jennifer; BONDRE Jayant (AREVA)

Subject: RE: Definition of TRANSFER OPERATIONS in Amendment 11 Tech Specs--resend Amd
11 and 1029 pdf w/changes

Attachments: CoC 1029 Amd 3 TS R-9.pdf

Steve,

A CoC 1029 Amendment 3 Technical Specifications file, with all shading removed, is attached per your request.
Regards,

Don Shaw

Director — Regulatory Affairs
Transnuclear, Inc.

An AREVA Company
Forward-Looking Energy

7135 Minstrel Way, Suite 300
Columbia, Maryland 21045 USA
P:410.910.6878

C: 240.565.3452

F: 410.910.6902
don.shaw@areva.com
www.transnuclear.com

From: Ruffin, Steve [mailto:Steve.Ruffin@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 9:56 AM

To: SHAW Don (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); Davis (SFST), Jennifer

Cc: Sampson, Michele

Subject: RE: Definition of TRANSFER OPERATIONS in Amendment 11 Tech Specs--resend Amd 11 and 1029 pdf
w/changes

Don,
Pls do the following:

¢ Email me the updated Amd 11 TS in pdf w/changes incorporated
e Indicate/rename new version R13(?).

| will compare Amd 11 TS, have it replace the current version in ADAMSs, and notify our rulemaking folks. | will
let you know if there are any snags along the way that might impact schedule.

» Separately transmit the updated/revised change to 1029 as a new rev also

Regards,

Steve Ruffin
Project Manager, Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation



Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
3WFN-14C24

Phone: (301) 287-0688 (new number)
steve.ruffin@nrc.gov

From: SHAW Don (AREVA) [mailto:don.shaw@areva.com]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 12:09 PM

To: Davis (SFST), Jennifer; Ruffin, Steve
Subject: Definition of TRANSFER OPERATIONS in Amendment 11 Tech Specs

Jennifer and Steve,

I am hoping that although Amendment 11 is making its way through the Rulemaking process, an obvious, small change
can be made to the Tech Spec (TS) definition for TRANSFER OPERATIONS. The attached 5-page pdf shows the
situation. | expound a bit below on each page.

Page 1 - Amendment 13 TS page which correctly indicates ‘DSC’ and not ‘TC’

Page 2 — The Amendment 13 submittal page which explained why ‘TC’ needed to change to ‘DSC’
Page 3 — The Amendment 11 TS page which still shows ‘TC’

Page 4 —The CoC 1029 Standardized Advanced NUHOMS TS page from the current TS, showing ‘DSC’
Page 5 —The CoC 1030 HUHOMS HD TS page from the current TS, showing (32PTH) ‘DSC’

The need for the change to the Amendment 11 TS is obvious, | believe. Would you please advise whether you believe
you will be able to make the change without impacting the schedule?

Your time and consideration of this is very much appreciated.
Thank you,

Don

Don Shaw

Director — Regulatory Affairs
Transnuclear, Inc.

An AREVA Company
Forward-Looking Energy

7135 Minstrel Way, Suite 300
Columbia, Maryland 21045 USA
P: 410.910.6878

C: 240.565.3452

F: 410.910.6902
don.shaw@areva.com
www.transnuclear.com




